Barnett, Joanne

From: Ben Farrer <ben@farrerdesign.co.uk>

Sent: 25 February 2022 15:45

To: planning.submissions@york.gov.uk

Subject: RE: Notification for Invalid Planning Application 22/00375/FUL
Attachments: Meadowcroft; 640.001B Plans & Elevations.pdf

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Joseph

Please find attached an amended plan with a revised location plan showing the extra
road names.

With regards to the disability, please see attached email confirmation from the
housing standards team confirming they are happy for the application to be submitted
following their review.

Regards

Ben Farrer

----- Original Message-----

From: planning.submissions@york.gov.uk <planning.submissions@york.gov.uk>
Sent: 25 February 2022 11:38

To: ben@farrerdesign.co.uk

Subject: Notification for Invalid Planning Application 22/00375/FUL

Dear Sir/Madam

Please read the attached letter concerning the above application you have recently
submitted to Development Management at the City of York Council.

Kind Regards
Development Management
City of York Council

West Offices
Station Rise

York

YOl 6GA
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This communication is from City of York Council.

The information contained within, and in any attachment(s), is confidential and
legally privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you
are not the intended recipient(s), please note that any form of distribution, copying
or use of this communication, or the information within, is strictly prohibited and
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may be unlawful. Equally, you must not disclose all, or part, of its contents to any
other person.

If you have received this communication in error, please return it immediately to the
sender, then delete and destroy any copies of it.

City of York Council disclaims any liability for action taken in reliance on the
content of this communication.

City of York Council respects your privacy. For more information on how we use your
personal data, please visit https://www.york.gov.uk/privacy



